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1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SA1-SSA1-AB133)

Received: 06/30/99 Received By: shoveme
Wanted: As time permits _ Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Republican Caucus 6-0718 By/Representing: Skewes
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: shoveme

May Contact: ‘ | Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Tax - individual income Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Yank income tax exclusion for mass transit benefits

Instructions:

See Attached. Yank b1010

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Subrhitted Jacketed Required

/1 shoveme jgeller haugeca Irb_docadmin  Irb_docadmin
06/30/99 06/30/99 06/30/99 06/30/99 06/30/99
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Grant, Peter ‘ '
— m

From: Seitz, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 1999 1:00 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: SRC amendments

Tax Amend. 1: General Fund Taxes: Delete income tax exclusion for mass transit fnnge benefits. (Chvala Super
Simple) (Sent to Draflers)

R i - i,

ax Am@mma -General fund Taxes: Déléte’ corporate income and franchlse tax-deduction for salaries paid Rﬁme\

officers and employees. (Chvala Super Snmple) (Sent to Drafters)

Tax Amend i3 ..General Fund Taxes: Delete corporate income and franchise tax-delete single sales factor
appomonment (Chvala Super Simple) (Sent to Drafters)

Tax Amend. 4.. Recyclmg ‘Delete recycling program funding changes. Draft new amendment with ASsembly language.

(Chvala Super Su'nple) (Sent to Drafters)

Tax Amend. 5: Lottery: Delete all provrsnons that use GPR doliars to pay for lottery prizes. ' (Chvala Super Simple) (Sent

to Drafters) .
Tax Amend. 6: Income Tax: Adopt Assembly Ianggage for income tax dedmﬂioﬁ’for political contributions. (Chvala

Super Simple) \”“‘m
-----Original Message----- : ™.
From: Miller, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 1999 12:48 P) ™
To: Seitz, Robert
Cc: Grant, Peter; Dykman, Peter;Kuesel, Jeffery; Kennedy, Debgra; Tradewell, Becky; Hubli, Scott

. Subject: RE: SRC amendments

Bob,

Please dﬁa “cc” (e-mail) of all SRC amendment requests to Peter.Grant@Iégis.state.wi.us
/u/s@j:o send them as soon as you can, one or two at a time, rather than bundling them up.

Thanks ’ ' '

Steve
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See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
et C—

S AMENDMENT
TO S AMENDMENT 1
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

At the locations indicated, amend the OL“\QS\(*\I‘Y\QD‘\’ as follows:
(fill ONLY if ‘engrossed ....” or “as shown by ....."")
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